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Adél Groenewald
From: Morne Theron <Morne.Theron@capetown.gov.za>Sent: Tuesday, 06 June 2017 12:10 PMTo: Annei KloppersCc: Barry Wood; Pierre Maritz; Peter Flower; Deon Jeannes; Bulk Water Info; Kevin Balfour; Adél GroenewaldSubject: Farm Duynefontein No 1552, Melkbosstrand: Hardended water reservoir at Koeberg Nuclear Power Station: Draft BAR _ Eskom request to fill the proposed new Hardened water reservoirAttachments: CFM 1552 KNPS_Hardened Water Tanks_DBAR_ City comment.pdf; Figure 1_CTN-R51.pdf; NSC-007-17_Permission to store water_Koeberg.pdf

Dear Ms Klopper 
 
I acknowledge receipt of your letter (NSC-007-17), dd 14 March 2017, that you directed to the City of Cape 
Town’s Bulk Water department, as a result of the attached City comment on the abovementioned EIA 
process.  
 
It is this Branch’s understanding that receipt of your letter has already been acknowledged by City of Cape 
Town’s Bulk Water department (Mr Barry Wood) on 2 June 2017 and is receiving attention. 
I’m however of the opinion that you do not necessarily require an upfront approval letter from the Bulk 
Water department for inclusion to the final BAR in order to finalize the EIA process. 
 
The Bulk Water department already indicted, via the attached City comment, that the City will avail 
available capacity for this strategic Koeberg Nuclear Power Plant facility. The comment you therefore need 
to reflect in the final Basic Assessment Report (BAR) is merely that the timing of When the Hardened water 
reservoir is filled, requires timeous upfront application directly to City of Cape Town’s Bulk Water 
department. Your comment in the final BAR should also note that filling of the reservoir shall not comment 
prior to the approval being received from City of Cape Town’s Bulk Water department. 
 
I’ve taken the liberty to copy all the relevant City Bulk Water personnel, as well as the EIA Environmental 
Assessment Practitioner, into this correspondence to ensure that everyone is on the same page. 
 
I trust the above is useful. 
 
Regards 
 
 Morné Theron Pr. Plan A/1965/2014 
Senior Environmental Practitioner: Environmental & Heritage Management 
Environmental Management Department 
 
Milnerton Civic Building 
87 Pienaar Street, Milnerton, 7435  T: 021 444 0601 F: 021 444 0605 M: 084 222 1410 
 E: morne.theron@capetown.gov.za W: www.capetown.gov.za/environment 
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From: Annei Kloppers [mailto:KloppeA@eskom.co.za]  Sent: 05 June 2017 03:14 PM To: Morne Theron Subject: Permission to store water at Koeberg Power Station  
Good day Morné Theron, 
 
As per your comment number 4 on the CAPE FARM 1552 DUYNEFONTEIN: KOEBERG NUCLEAR POWER 
STATION PROPOSED HARDENED WATER RESERVOIR AND ASSOCIATED PIPING – DRAFT BASIC 
ASSESSMENT [City reference: B21/1/2/2/13S] please find attached our request for permission to store water at 
Koeberg Power Station. 
 
Please can you acknowledge receipt of this letter for our records. 
 
Kind Regards 
Annei Kloppers 
Koeberg Operating Unit 
Nuclear Project Management 
Strategic Projects 
Koeberg  Southern Office Complex Building 
T  +27 (0)21 522 3838  Pax 3838 
M +27 (0)73 076 9333 
E-mail Kloppea@eskom.co.za  

  
NB: This Email and its contents are subject to the Eskom Holdings SOC Limited EMAIL LEGAL NOTICE 
which can be viewed at http://www.eskom.co.za/Pages/Email_Legal_Spam_Disclaimer.aspx  
Disclaimer: This e-mail (including attachments) is subject to the disclaimer published at: 
http://www.capetown.gov.za/general/email-disclaimer Please read the disclaimer before opening any 
attachment or taking any other action in terms of this e-mail. If you cannot access the disclaimer, kindly 
send an email to disclaimer@capetown.gov.za and a copy will be provided to you. By replying to this e-
mail or opening any attachment you agree to be bound by the provisions of the disclaimer.  
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